
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to transfer $1,480.00 from the Warning Siren- Safety Equipment CIP Account to the Public Safety- Operating 


Equipment Service Account for the purchase and installation of batteries for four weather warning sirens.


Diversified Electronics routinely tests Fayette County's weather warning sirens.  During these routine tests, four of the sirens were found 


to have developing problems with their batteries.  These batteries provide power for primary siren activation, and they ensure the sirens 


are powered with or without line power.  The location of the four sites identified with developing battery problems, and the years the 


batteries were last changed are as follows:  Rivers Road (2005), Robinson Road (2006), Ellis Road (2006) and Redwine Road (2008).  


 


The cost to replace the batteries for the four sirens is $3,350.00, but the Fiscal Year 2013 Public Safety- Operating Equipment Service 


Account currently has funding budgeted for battery replacements for only two sites.   


 


The Warning Siren- Safety Equipment CIP Account for Fiscal Year 2013 was allocated $45,000 in funding for the purchase and 


installation of a weather warning siren.  A Purchase Order has been issued for this purpose in the amount of $35,696 which left a 


$9,304.00 balance in the CIP Account.   


 


Staff is requesting the Board's approval to transfer $1,480.00 from the $9,304.00 balance in the CIP Account to the Operating Equipment 


Service Account in order to replace the weather warning sirens' batteries.


Approval of staff's request to transfer $1,480.00 from the Warning Siren- Safety Equipment CIP Account (34230930-542520-3930B) to 


the Public Safety- Operating Equipment Service Account (10030930-522232) for the purchase and installation of batteries for four 


weather warning sirens.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 9, 2012











 
 
 


08/02/2012 09:49    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BALANCE SHEET FOR 2013 12 |glbalsht


 
FUND: 342  EARLY WARNING SIREN CONSTRCT / 


 
 


NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
FUND: 342  EARLY WARNING SIREN CONSTRCT  FOR PERIOD BALANCE
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ASSETS


342     111110      EQUITY IN POOLED CASH                         .00            78,983.40
342     111135      PUBLIC FUNDS INVMNT/WACHOVIA                  .00            14,817.06


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL ASSETS                                            .00            93,800.46


================== ===================
 


FUND BALANCE
342     134215      FUND BALANCE DESGN  CIP                       .00           -84,493.72
342     134220      FUND BALANCE-UNRESEV-UNDESIG                  .00            -9,306.74
342     135270      ENCUMBRANCE CONTROL                           .00            43,996.00
342     135290      BUDGETARY FUND BAL - RES ENC                  .00           -43,996.00


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                      .00           -93,800.46


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                 .00           -93,800.46


================== ===================
 
 


                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		Fire and EMS- Warning System Siren Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Warning System Siren Backup

		Fire and EMS- Warning System Siren Backup-1










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Works Phil Mallon


Consideration of staff's recommendation to transmit a request to the Atlanta Regional Commission to reallocate PLAN 2040 federal funds 


from the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase 3(FA-235C) to the East Fayetteville Bypass (FA-236A and FA-236B).


PLAN 2040 is the document maintained by the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) that contains the Regional Transportation Plan 


(RTP) for the Atlanta region  Transportation projects that impact air quality or have federal funding must be programmed in the RTP and 


delivered in accordance with the plan's implementation schedule. 


 


The ARC is preparing a "Limited Update" to PLAN 2040 in the next few months.  Updates are typically routine in nature, but the recent  


Transportation referendum may result in major changes to the document, and therefore the ARC is seeking input from local jurisdictions 


across the region on several projects.  One project of concern for Fayette County is the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase 3, which has up 


to $12.8 million dollars of long-range (2018-2030) federal aid. 


 


This consideration was discussed at the June 6, 2012 Workshop, was discussed with individual Board members, and tabled at the July 


26, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting. This request is pertinent since the Transportation referendum failed (since the East 


Fayetteville Bypass (EFB) is fully funded through the Transportation Initiative Act, and is subject to approval from the ARC and the Board. 


The shift of funds is being considered since: 1) The EFB has insufficient funds; and 2) there seems to be consensus among the Board for 


a reduced scope for the WFB 3, which may not be compatible with design standards for federally aided projects.


Approval of staff's recommendation to transmit a request to the Atlanta Regional Commission to reallocate PLAN 2040 federal funds from 


the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase 3 (FA-235C) to the East Fayetteville Bypass (FA-236A and FA-236B)


Not applicable.


Yes Wednesday, June 6, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Old BusinessThursday, August 9, 2012







Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2020
N/A N/A


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


N/ASponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
CST AUTH 2008 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $319,545 $0,000 $79,886 $0,000 $399,431


CST AUTH 2009 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $108,589 $0,000 $27,147 $0,000 $135,736


CST AUTH 2010 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $313,526 $0,000 $78,381 $0,000 $391,907


CST AUTH 2011 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000


CST   2012 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $141,804 $0,000 $35,451 $0,000 $177,255


CST   2013 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $332,716 $0,000 $83,179 $0,000 $415,895


CST   2014 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $340,000 $0,000 $85,000 $0,000 $425,000


CST   2015 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $340,000 $0,000 $85,000 $0,000 $425,000


CST   2016 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $340,000 $0,000 $85,000 $0,000 $425,000


CST   2017 Transit Urbanized Area Formula Program $340,000 $0,000 $85,000 $0,000 $425,000


$2,576,180 $0,000 $644,044 $0,000 $3,220,224


AR-5307-FA


N/A


Programmed


FTA SECTION 5307/5340 FORMULA FUNDS ALLOCATION FOR 
FAYETTE COUNTY


Transit / Formula Lump Sum


Fayette County


Fayette County


Exempt from Air Quality Analysis 
(40 CFR 93)


Page 1 of 5 7/12/2012 9:42:40 AM


Atlanta Regional Commission Transportation Projects Report







Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2030
4 0.8


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


2Sponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
PE AUTH AUTH STP - Statewide Flexible (GDOT) $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000


ROW   2015 STP - Statewide Flexible (GDOT) $1,120,000 $280,000 $0,000 $0,000 $1,400,000


CST   LR 2018-2030 General Federal Aid - 2018-2040 $4,480,000 $0,000 $1,120,000 $0,000 $5,600,000


$5,600,000 $280,000 $1,120,000 $0,000 $7,000,000


FA-085


321960-


Programmed


SR 85


Roadway / General Purpose Capacity


GDOT


Fayette County


In the Region's Air Quality 
Conformity Analysis


Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2030
2 3.1


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


0Sponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
ALL   LR 2018-2030 General Federal Aid - 2018-2040 $12,800,000 $0,000 $3,200,000 $0,000 $16,000,000


$12,800,000 $0,000 $3,200,000 $0,000 $16,000,000


FA-235C


0006903


Long Range


WEST FAYETTEVILLE BYPASS: PHASE 3


Roadway / General Purpose Capacity


Fayette County


Fayette County


In the Region's Air Quality 
Conformity Analysis


Page 2 of 5 7/12/2012 9:42:40 AM


Atlanta Regional Commission Transportation Projects Report







Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2020
2 4.2


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


0Sponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
PE AUTH 2011 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $1,355,000 $0,000 $1,355,000


PE-
OV


AUTH 2011 STP - Statewide Flexible (GDOT) $40,000 $10,000 $0,000 $0,000 $50,000


ROW   2013 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $3,590,000 $0,000 $3,590,000


UTL   2015 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $5,423,640 $0,000 $5,423,640


CST   2015 STP - Urban (>200K) (ARC) $7,000,000 $0,000 $27,192,180 $0,000 $34,192,180


$7,040,000 $10,000 $37,560,820 $0,000 $44,610,820


FA-236A


0006904


Programmed


EAST FAYETTEVILLE BYPASS: SEGMENT 1


Roadway / General Purpose Capacity


Fayette County


Fayette County


In the Region's Air Quality 
Conformity Analysis


Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2030
2 2


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


0/2Sponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
PE AUTH 2011 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $1,290,000 $0,000 $1,290,000


ROW   2015 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $2,861,000 $0,000 $2,861,000


CST   LR 2018-2030 General Federal Aid - 2018-2040 $5,920,000 $0,000 $1,480,000 $0,000 $7,400,000


$5,920,000 $0,000 $5,631,000 $0,000 $11,551,000


FA-236B


0008517


Programmed


EAST FAYETTEVILLE BYPASS: SEGMENT 2


Roadway / General Purpose Capacity


Fayette County


Fayette County


In the Region's Air Quality 
Conformity Analysis


Page 3 of 5 7/12/2012 9:42:40 AM


Atlanta Regional Commission Transportation Projects Report







Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2016
2 9.4


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


2Sponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
PE AUTH 2011 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $300,000 $0,000 $300,000


PE-
OV


AUTH 2011 Bridge (Off-System) $43,264 $10,816 $0,000 $0,000 $54,080


ROW   2013 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $113,000 $0,000 $113,000


UTL   2014 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $90,000 $0,000 $90,000


CST   2014 Bridge (Off-System) $1,257,600 $314,400 $2,969,681 $0,000 $4,541,681


$1,300,864 $325,216 $3,472,681 $0,000 $5,098,761


FA-267


331650-


Programmed


MCINTOSH ROAD


Roadway / Bridge Upgrade


Fayette County


Fayette County


Exempt from Air Quality Analysis 
(40 CFR 93)


Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2030
N/A N/A


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


N/ASponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
PE   2016 Bridge (Off-System) $86,047 $21,512 $0,000 $0,000 $107,559


ROW   2017 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $100,000 $0,000 $100,000


CST   LR 2018-2030 General Federal Aid - 2018-2040 $912,000 $228,000 $0,000 $0,000 $1,140,000


$998,047 $249,512 $100,000 $0,000 $1,347,559


FA-349


0008598


Programmed


EBENEZER CHURCH ROAD


Roadway / Bridge Upgrade


GDOT


Fayette County


Exempt from Air Quality Analysis 
(40 CFR 93)


Page 4 of 5 7/12/2012 9:42:40 AM


Atlanta Regional Commission Transportation Projects Report







Service Type


Jurisdiction


Analysis


Network Year


2016
N/A 4.2


Length (mi.)Existing Planned


N/ASponsor


Status Year Fund Type Federal State Local Bonds Total
PE AUTH 2008 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $100,000 $0,000 $100,000


ROW AUTH 2011 Local Jurisdiction/Municipality Funds $0,000 $0,000 $50,000 $0,000 $50,000


CST   2013 SAFETEA-LU Earmark $449,951 $0,000 $112,488 $0,000 $562,439


$449,951 $0,000 $262,488 $0,000 $712,439


FA-AR-BP050B


0007564


Programmed


FAYETTEVILLE BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS FOR 
SCHOOL ACCESS - PHASE 2


Last Mile Connectivity / Pedestrian 
Facility


City of Fayetteville


Fayette County


Exempt from Air Quality Analysis 
(40 CFR 93)


Page 5 of 5 7/12/2012 9:42:40 AM


Atlanta Regional Commission Transportation Projects Report





		Public Works- WFB 3 Agenda Request File

		Public Works- WFB 3 Agenda Request with Backup-email

		Public Works- WFB 3 Agenda Request File

		Public Works- WFB 3 Funding Backup












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by 
$637.39 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office- Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $637.39 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.  This would increase 
the Overtime Budgeting Category to $177,082.19.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 9, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by 
$1,035.89 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office- Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from federal 
programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with those agencies.


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $1,035.89 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.  This would revise 
the Overtime Budgeting Category to $115,835.89.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 9, 2012








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


        July 26, 2012
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on July 26, 2012, at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the July 26, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Randy Ognio: Mr. Randy Ognio commented on Consent Agenda Item 9 and Old Business Item 14.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-12 with the exception of Consent Agenda Item 3.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.







Minutes
July 26, 2012
Page Number 2


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to modify the awarding of Bid #823 for custodial cleaning of the
Fayette County Water System, by adding three (3) additional days per week for cleaning to Tribond,
LLC., at an annual cost of $12,720, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract or any related
documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request and contract,
identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County renew its annual Agreement with the University of
Georgia for the provision of Extension Office Programs in Fayette County for a period beginning July
1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement.  A copy
of the request and annual agreement, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


3. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor’s Office.


Chief Tax Assessor Joel Benton told the Board that the information provided to it in the Agenda package was
incorrect since three of the five requests for tax refunds had already been approved by the Board at an earlier
date.  He then provided an updated list containing the two recommended tax refunds to the Board for approval.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 3, as revised, with only the two properties
presented by staff.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request and updated information, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign the annual Equitable Sharing
Agreement and Certification document, as required by the United States Department of Justice and the
United States Department of the Treasury.  A copy of the request and the annual Equitable Sharing
Agreement and Certification document, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to declare twelve (12) cellular telephones, wireless internet
cards, and related ancillary equipment as unserviceable, and authorization to dispose of said items
which were originally purchased with monies from Equitable Sharing Funds.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $3,708.14 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
Federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to declare seven (7) various items as unserviceable, and
authorization to either dispose of said items, or sell said items to the highest bidder or through the
GovDeals website, with proceeds returning to the County’s General Fund.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
July 26, 2012
Page Number 3


8. Approval of staff’s request for the Board to declare 650 water meters, 12,000 transponders, excess
copper, and excess brass as unserviceable, and to authorize staff to sell said items to the highest
bidder or through the GovDeals website, with proceeds returning to the Water System’s Sale of General
Fixed Assets account.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation not to sell an outparcel piece of property that was
purchased for the construction of Lake Horton.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of a request from the Fayette Heritage Project to allow the Fayette County flag to be archived
by the Fayette County Historical Society along with other historical items under their care.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of the Fayette Heritage Project’s request to install a historical marker at Heritage Park
honoring Nellie Mae Rowe, provided that the marker is awarded through the Georgia Historical Society’s
Historic Marker Program.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


12. Approval of the June 28, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


13. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to transmit a request to the Atlanta Regional Commission to
reallocate PLAN 2040 federal funds from the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase 3 (FA-235C) to the East
Fayetteville Bypass (FA-236A and FA-236B); in the event that the Transportation Investment Act
referendum is not approved by voters on July 31, 2012.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon requested that the Board table this request until another date in August.  He
explained that he had recently spoken to his counterparts at the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) about this
issue, and he was informed that some of the issues associated with this request had changed since the Agenda
was published.  Mr. Mallon then explained those changes to the Board, and he suggested that the Board table
this discussion until one of the regularly scheduled meetings in August


Commissioner Brown moved to table this item until the August 9, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


14. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to award the annual contract for Waterline
Extensions for Fiscal Year 2013 to the low bidder, Shockley Plumbing, in the amount of $769,950, and
to authorize the Chairman to sign said contract pending review by the County Attorney.


Water System Director Tony Parrott discussed this request and answered questions from the Board.







Minutes
July 26, 2012
Page Number 4


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to award the annual contract
for Waterline Extensions for Fiscal Year 2013 to the low bidder, Shockley Plumbing, in the amount of
$769,950.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign said contract pending review by the County Attorney.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A
copy of the request and annual contract, identified as “Attachment 13", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


15. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P834, for the Westbridge Road bridge
replacement and roadway realignment (B-2) and Veterans Parkway new bridge construction over
Whitewater Creek (R-5e), to Heath & Lineback, Engineers, Inc., in the amount of $212,193.00, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign the contracts contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon discussed this request and answered questions from the Board.


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P834, for the Westbridge
Road bridge replacement realignment (B2) and Veterans Parkway new bridge construction over Whitewater
Creek (R-5e), to Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc., in the amount of $212,193.00, and authorization for the
Chairman to sign the contracts contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Horgan seconded
the motion.  Discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in
opposition.  A copy of the request and contract, identified as “Attachment 14", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.


16. Consideration of staff’s request to award Bid #839 to install culvert pipes along Veterans Parkway
(SPLOST Project #R-5C), to the low bidder, Brent Scarbrough & Co., in the amount of $107,362.00, and
to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon discussed this request and answered questions from the Board.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s request to award Bid #839 to install culvert pipes along
Veterans Parkway (SPLOST Project #R-5C), to the low bidder, Brent Scarbrough & Co., in the amount of
$107,362.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the
County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The motion passed
3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in opposition.  A copy of the request and contract, identified
as “Attachment 15", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


17. Approval of the July 12, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ Minutes.  Commissioner Brown was not present
for this meeting.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the July 12, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ Minutes.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Brown
abstaining.







Minutes
July 26, 2012
Page Number 5


18. Update on current Transportation SPLOST projects.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon updated the Board on current SPLOST projects in Fayette County. The Board
took no action and gave no direction on these items.


Mr. Mallon also reported that, at the Chairman’s request, he attended a meeting hosted by the Association of
County Commissioners of Georgia (ACCG) earlier in the week, and that the intent of the meeting was to receive
input from the counties on what should the ACCG’s position be on some of the proposed Regional Transit
Governance bills which are being considered.  He continued reporting that the attendees of the meeting were
comprised mainly of staff members from the ten counties in the Atlanta Region, and the unofficial results of the
meeting were: 1) there was almost unanimous support that the ACCG should represent the counties and take
a strong position on the topic, and 2) that there was nearly unanimously agreement that the bills, as currently
formatted, are not necessarily in the counties’ best interests and that the bills were not supported for a variety
of reasons.  Mr. Mallon continued that the ACCG would develop a policy that argues against the Regional
Transit Governance bills, and that those polices would come before the Board later in the year.  


Chairman Frady said this was an issue the Board would need to address.  Commissioner Brown added that
he wanted the Board to build a consensus on this issue so that the County could stay out of Regional Transit
Government if it wanted. Mr. Mallon then added that the current bills do not have an “opt-in / opt-out” clause,
and that he and several others had expressed concerns over that.  He concluded that while other counties
expressed concerns for other reasons, everyone agreed the bills had to be “reworked.”


The Board thanked Mr. Mallon for his update, and it directed him to keep up with the discussion and to continue
to keep the Board updated.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


There was no Administrator’s Report.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


There was no Attorney’s Report


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Steve Brown: Commissioner Brown reported that, during the past several days, he has attended many
debates pertaining to the July 31, 2012 Transportation Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (TSPLOST) referendum.
He said one point that consistently comes up at the debates is that everybody believes that all of the 157 projects are
fully funded.  He stated that all of those projects are not fully funded, and he asked the audience to inform others that
they are not fully funded and to research the issue for themselves.


Commissioner Lee Hearn: Commissioner Hearn asked Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel if he would provide
copies of resumes to the Board for the County Administrator’s position.  Mr. Krakeel replied that he had placed the
resumes in each of the Commissioners’ in-boxes with a synopsis of those applications.







Minutes
July 26, 2012
Page Number 6


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the July 26, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.


The July 26, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
         Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                      Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 9th day of August 2012.


___________________________________
          Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


August 9, 2012
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012
Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $637.39 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


2. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013
Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $1,035.89 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


3. Approval of staff’s request to submit an application to the Georgia Emergency
Management Agency (GEMA) for a 2012 Emergency Management
Performance Grant, in the amount of $17,848.00, for the purchase and
installation of a weather warning siren, and to authorize the Chairman to sign
the application and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s
review.


4. Approval of staff’s request to submit an application to Coweta-Fayette Trust,
Inc. for a Coweta-Fayette EMC Operation Round Up Grant, in the amount of
$2,007.83, for the purchase of a mobile sound system, and authorization for
the Chairman to sign the application and any related documents contingent
upon the County Attorney’s review.


5. Approval of staff’s request to transfer $1,480.00 from the Warning Siren-
Safety Equipment CIP Account to the Public Safety- Operating Equipment
Service Account for the purchase and installation of batteries for four weather
warning sirens.


6. Approval of the July 26, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to transmit a request to the Atlanta
Regional Commission to reallocate PLAN 2040 federal funds from the West
Fayetteville Bypass, Phase 3 (FA-235C) to the East Fayetteville Bypass (FA-
236A and FA-236B).


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
August 9, 2012
Page Number 2


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to submit an application to Coweta-Fayette Trust, Inc. for a Coweta-Fayette EMC Operation Round Up Grant, 


in the amount of $2,007.83, for the purchase of a mobile sound system, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the application and 


any related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review. 


The Department of Fire and Emergency Services operates a Fire Safety Program that educates the local community, schools, senior 


citizens, and others about fire safety, home safety plans, the importance of working smoke detectors, and fire extinguishers.  Although 


the program is already effective, it is thought that a mobile sound system would greatly increase the program's effectiveness since it 


would allow the audience to easily hear throughout the program. Staff will seek bids through the standard process, however, it is 


estimated that the cost of the mobile sound system is $2,007.83. 


 


Coweta-Fayette Trust, Incorporated offers grant opportunities through Coweta-Fayette EMC's Operation Round Up.  The Fayette County 


Department of Fire and Emergency Services would like to apply for a grant from Coweta-Fayette Trust, in the amount of $2,007.83, in 


order to pay for the mobile sound system in its fire safety programs.   


 


This grant does not require any matching funds.  


Approval of staff's request to submit an application to Coweta-Fayette Trust, Inc. for a Coweta-Fayette EMC Round Up Grant, in the 


amount of $2,007.83, for the purchase of a mobile sound system, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the application and any 


related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review. 


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 9, 2012

















		Fire and EMS- Coweta-Fayette Trust Grant Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Coweta-Fayette Trust Grant Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to submit an application to the Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA) for a 2012 Emergency 


Management Performance Grant, in the amount of $17,848.00, for the purchase and installation of a weather warning siren, and to 


authorize the Chairman to sign the application and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Recently, Fayette County placed an order for a weather warning siren in the amount of $35,696.00.  It is intended that this siren will be 


installed at Rivers Elementary School in order to warn students, faculty, and nearby residents in the area of severe weather. 


 


The Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA) has offered a grant opportunity to obtain Emergency Public Information / Early 


Warning Systems.  If awarded, Fayette County would receive $17,848.00 to use for its Emergency Public Information / Early Warning 


Systems. The funding for this grant requires a local dollar-per-dollar match; meaning that in order to receive $17,848 from GEMA, Fayette 


County would have match that amount. Fayette County's match will be directly used for the purchase of the siren, and GEMA will supply 


the remaining money toward that purchase. 


 


If awarded, the grant money would be placed against the $35,696.00 weather warning siren, and Fayette County's cost for the siren 


would reduce by half.   


 


 


Approval of staff's request to submit an application to the Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA) for a 2012 Emergency 


Management Performance Grant, in the amount of $17,848.00, for the purchase and installation a weather warning siren, and to 


authorize the Chairman to sign the application and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


If the grant is approved, Fayette County will have to pay $17,848.00 to match the grant award.  Funds for this request are available in the 


Early Warning Siren Project Fund. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 9, 2012

































		Fire and EMS- GEMA Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- GEMA Backup







